
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

August 21, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

August 14, 2017 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will 
be held on August 21, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral 
Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1.    Roll Call 
2.    Approval of the Minutes of the July 17, 2017 Meeting. 
3.    Audience Comments 

 Mr. Robert Goldstein - 502 NW 118th Terrace 
4.    Approval of Financial Statements for July 2017 
5.    Consideration of Resolution 2017-10, Approving Amended Swimming Pool 

Fill or Refill Policy 
6.    Consideration of FPI Contract Renewal for Pump Conversion Repair 
7.    Consideration of Work Authorization #127 for Wastewater Plant F RAS Valve 

Replacement at a Total Cost of $40,013 

8.    Consideration of Bids for Bulk Chemicals 
9. Consideration of Professional Engineering Consulting Services (Placeholder) 

10. Discussion of Contract with Humberto Florez and Medical Insurance 
Availability (Tabled Item) 

11. Discussion of Water and Sewer Standards 
12. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 
B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 
C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 
 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
D. Attorney  

13. Supervisors’ Requests 
14. Adjournment 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 
Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.  
If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 
 
cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 
 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  
 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 
 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            
 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, July 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary  

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Jaime Barreto Consulting Engineer 

 Richard Yudin Resident 

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the July 17, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 19, 

2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the June 19, 2017 meeting and Dr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Corrections were made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes. 

 

Agenda Page 5



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the June 19, 2017 meeting were approved 

as amended. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Indemnity and Hold 

Harmless Agreement with the City of 

Coral Springs for Fire Station 95 

 This agreement was required as one of the permit conditions for Fire Station 95.  The size 

of the building will not allow for the four to one slope as required by the District.  This 

agreement indemnifies the District and holds it harmless in the event of any issues arising from 

the slope.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement with the City 

of Coral Springs for Fire Station 95 was approved. 

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Interlocal Agreement 

with the City of Coral Springs for 

Cooperative Use of the City’s Facilities 

for Storm Debris Disposal 

 Mr. Cassel stated the agreement has been reviewed and finalized by both the City 

Attorney and District Counsel.   

 Mr. St. Cavish noted misspellings on pages two, three and four. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Coral Springs 

for cooperative use of the City’s facilities for storm debris disposal 

was approved with spelling corrections.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

June 2017 

  There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials for June 2017 were approved.   

 

 

Agenda Page 6



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the General 

Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2018  

 Dr. Shank opened the public hearing.  There being no public comments,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed.   

 

 A. Resolution 2017-6, Adopting the General Fund Budget 

 The Board reviewed the proposed general fund budget for Fiscal Year 2018. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-6, adopting the general fund budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018, was adopted.   

 

 B. Resolution 2017-7, Levying Non Ad Valorem Assessments   
 The Board reviewed Resolution 2017-7. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-7, levying non ad valorem assessments, 

was adopted.   

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed Water and 

Sewer Budget and Consideration of 

Resolution 2017-8, Approving the Budget 

and Setting the Public Hearing 

 Dr. Shank stated approximately $6 Million were allocated for the deep injection well.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-8, approving the water and sewer budget 

for Fiscal Year 2018 and setting the public hearing for September 

18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, was adopted.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-9, 

Authorizing Investment Options with 

Florida Class, Florida Fit and/or Florida 

Prime  

  Dr. Shank explained these companies are approved by the State of Florida for investment 

of District funds.  Each offers over 1% interest.   

 Mr. Cassel explained most banking institutions require proof of formal action by the 

Board.  Resolution 2017-9 provides the proof of action.   

 

Agenda Page 7



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2017-9, authorizing the investment options 

with Florida Class, Florida Fit and Florida Prime, was adopted.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Updated Service 

Agreement with OK Generators for 

Quarterly Service  

 Mr. McIntosh stated the District currently has three separate service agreements with OK 

Generators: one for the Water Department, one for the Wastewater Department and one for the 

Field Department.  This agreement combines all departments under one agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the agreement with OK Generators was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Request to Allow CSID to 

Piggyback on the Biosolids Disposal 

Contract between H&H Liquid Sludge 

Disposal, Inc. and the Town of Davie 

 Mr. Martin stated the per load cost would go from $1,104 to $972.90 by piggybacking of 

the Town of Davie contract. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor a contract with H&H Liquid Sludge Disposal, Inc. 

piggybacking off of the contract with the Town of Davie was 

approved.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amendment #1 to Work 

Authorization #121 for Design Build 

Services Related to NaOCI Tank 

Replacement for a Total Decrease of 

$7,950.40 

 This amendment is for a decrease of $7,950.40. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #121 for a total 

decrease of $7,950.40 was approved.   

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-9, 

Authorizing Investment Options with 

Florida Class, Florida Fit and/or Florida 

Prime (Continued) 

 Mr. Cassel noted the Board needs to choose the authorized signers.  Staff is proposing 

Ms. Marta Rubio and Mr. David McIntosh be the authorized signers. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the previous motion to adopt Resolution 2017-9 was 

amended to designate Ms. Marta Rubio and Mr. David McIntosh as 

authorized signers. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Work Authorization #126 for 

Development of Well #4R at a Total Cost 

of $67,852 

 Dr. Shank noted the well is under two years old and questioned what guarantee is there 

that the same issue is not going to reoccur.   

 Mr. Stephens discussed this with Mr. Olson and Mr. Dave Robertson, the hydrogeologist.  

They both feel confident this work will resolve the issue. 

 Discussion ensued regarding the issues with this well considering that it is only two years 

old.   

 Mr. Olson explained there are no guarantees when something involves interaction of 

subterranean surfaces.  He reviewed the work involved with this project. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #126 for a total cost of $67,852 was 

approved.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Contract with Humberto 

Florez and Medical Insurance 

Availability  

 Mr. Zilmer looked into the possibility of Mr. Florez being put on the District’s health 

insurance with him paying the District directly for it.  The insurance carrier stated there would 

need to be a contractual agreement with the District to not be considered fraudulent and he would 

have to be given the same privilege every employee is given.   

 Mr. Cassel noted if the District does this with one contractual employee, it has to offer the 

same option to other contractual employees.   

Agenda Page 9



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Mr. Lewis stated the District’s insurance policy requires anyone entitled to benefits to 

work a minimum of 30 hours per week.   

 Discussion ensued and Mr. Holland requested the attorney research this further.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the above item was tabled. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Dock Policy 

 The Board reviewed and discussed the current dock policy as well as possible revisions to 

allow for policy waivers.  The Board requested a draft policy that refers to ‘structures’ or 

‘obstructions’.  The structures should also be permitted by the City.   

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel discussed streamlining the cost recovery process for permit reviews by Mr. 

Hanks.  A revised fee structure is being drafted and will be presented to the Board at a future 

meeting.   

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly also reported one of the air 

conditioning compressors for the District Office Building is being repaired.    

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported representatives from the insurance company conducted an OSHA 

inspection last week of all departments.  They did not find any violations.  Minor items found 

were taken care.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 

Agenda Page 10



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported open enrollment is July 18, 2017.  The insurance increase is 

approximately 4.5%. 

  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were approved.   

 

D. Attorney  

 There being no report, the next item followed.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests and Comments 

 The following comments were made: 

 Dr. Shank thanked the organizers of the barbeque. 

 Mr. Holland commended staff on their work. 

 Mr. Yudin asked if the District contacted the City’s Emergency Manager about the 

letter they issued regarding the water facility after the storm.   Mr. Daly responded 

anything having to do with emergency management is coordinated with the City.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 11



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 8 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.    

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 12



July 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 8 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.    

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 14



 
July 25, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors/Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, Florida  33071 
 
Attention:  Dr. Martin Shank/President 
                  Mr. Duane L. Holland/Vice President 
                  Mr. Nick St. Cavish/Secretary 
 
Re:  502 NW 118th Terrace 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
I am requesting a hearing before August 21st with regards to the matter listed below: 
 
In May of 2015, I purchased the property at 502 NW 118 Terrace from the Sheriff of Broward County.  We checked to 
make sure there were no liens against the property.  We called the water department and their representative told us 
that the water was turned on for the receiver for the Court, who was living in the house.  When we took ownership 
and possession of the property, we had five men ready to begin work to clean up the property & do repairs.  There 
was no water.  It had been turned off.  We called the water department to activate service and had been informed we 
would have to pay $2,552.58 to have the service turned on.  We had no choice but to pay that unknown bill in order to 
get the men to work.  We contacted Dan Daly, who informed us, there was nothing he could do to help us.  We 
discovered that the original amount due from the former owner, who had abandoned the property, was less than 
$100.  The penalty, interest & late charges that had accumulated over the years totaled $2,552.58. 
 
I would appreciate your consideration with reference to the charges incurred.  Please contact me if you require any 
additional information or have any questions.  Thank you for your time and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Robert Goldstein  
FLORIDIAN COASTAL PROPERTIES, LLC 
4100 Galt Ocean Drive. #601 
Ft Lauderdale, Florida 33308 
609-517-7938 
 
 

Agenda Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 44



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: August 8, 2017 
 
Subject: Renewal on contract GF 2016-03 Pump conversion repair 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn Frankenhauser 
 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $49868.00 (not to exceed) 
 
Attachments: N/A 
 
 
Background/Description: Six (6) of eight (8) pumps have been converted to a water lube system. 
Approval to exercise the option year in the contract to allow for conversion of the last two (2) pumps 
by FPI. The “not to exceed” amount was authorized by this Board under the contract and included an 
option for additional repairs that may be needed outside of the pump conversion.   
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: N/A 

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: Water quality is preserved   

 

Staff Requested Action: Renew: exercise renewal option on GF 2016-03 bid: CSID pump conversion 
repair  

 Operational Cost Reductions: Expense changing pump oil on all pumps 

Agenda Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 115



Placeholder for Consideration of Professional Engineering Consulting 
Services  

Agenda Page 116



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 117



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12B. 
  

Agenda Page 118



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

August 21, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – Closeout 

 Construction complete. 

 Reviewing final pump list items with Broward County Highway Construction Engineering 

Division. 

 Conducted site inspection 7/07 – new sod has taken and looks better than surrounding areas. 

 Requesting follow-up meeting with BCHCED. 

 System is operational – we recommend scheduling an interconnect opening to gauge operation. 

We will be on site to observe when this occurs. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.   

 All permits have now been received - Broward County Health Department (4/28/17), Sunshine 

Improvement District (5/10/17), City of Margate (6/14/17) and City of Coral Springs (7/09/17). 

 Conducted pre-construction meeting (7/26/17) 

 Begin directional drill (8/07/17). 

 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Performed test pits by retaining wall week of 6/23/17. 

 Received structural assessment from Wantman Group 7/12/17. 

 Report of Findings to staff week of 8/21/17.  
 

WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Land surveyor (Avirom) is performing paper audit to identify corners and benchmarks. Filed 

identification of property corners and encroachments will begin by 7/24/17. 

 Underwater assessment and survey beginning week of 8/07/17 

 Will conduct aerial imaging and visual culvert analysis in mid-August. 

 

WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 5/15/17 

 Conducted project kick-off / coordination meeting on 6/06/17 

 Submitted preliminary design - 7/10/17. 

 Final design submitted for review week of 8/21/17. 

 Construction to begin in September  

 

WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement 

 Authorization approved by Board – 4/17/17. 

 Valves and piping delivered. 

 Construction scheduled to begin 8/14/17. 
 

WA #126 – Well 4R Redevelopment 

 Authorization approved by Board – 7/17/17 

 Air surging of well began – 8/03/17 

Agenda Page 119



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

July 17, 2017 

 

 

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #127 – Plant E Return Activated Sludge Valve Replacement – August Board 

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – Grant application under review by state. 

Agenda Page 120



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12C. 
  

Agenda Page 121



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 209

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 122



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           August Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 8/9/2017 

Spare Blower Purchase 

The board approved the sole source purchase of a spare blower assembly from Verantis at the April board 

meeting. The amount approved was $22,169 and $25,000 was budgeted. This spare blower assembly arrived 

on 8/9. 

Well 4 

  WA # 126, presented by Globaltech was approved at the July board meeting in the amount of $67,852 which 

was to redevelop this well. Globaltech selected Centerline Drilling to perform this work. This work will be 

overseen by Globaltech and Connect Consulting (the hydrogeologist). Centerline began mobilizing on 8/7 and 

will begin the work shortly after. The resident located closest to this well was notified of the work that is about 

to begin and was very appreciative that we thought to inform him. 

Annual super chlorination 

 The District’s annual super chlorination took place from 7/13-7/28. The event was completed without any 

setbacks. There were a few customer concerns, which are to be expected, that were resolved with simple 

explanations. The distribution department uses this event to kick off their hydrant flushing and exercise 

program. The City took care of resident awareness and education for this event and the Districts split the cost 

for these ads/mailers etc.  

OSHA inspection 

 We had two OSHA inspectors walk the plant on 7/14 and provide feedback on items that they felt should be 

corrected. They are supposed to provide a report listing their concerns but we have already begun correcting 

many of them in advance. We expect that by the time we receive their report we will have many, if not all, of 

their concerns resolved. 

SCADA system upgrades 

  The hardware for this project was ordered by ADS engineering, as specified, and arrived the first week of July.  

ADS engineering has been testing everything in their office. When they are confident that they have 

everything needed to complete the job, and that everything is performing as expected they will begin the 

installation on the first server. They are projecting that installations will begin the week of 8/14. 

Agenda Page 123



Page 2 of 3 
 

Concentrate valve replacement 

 In the April meeting WA #125, presented by Globaltech in the amount of $76,873, was approved to replace 

the 2” undersized concentrate valves on each of our three trains. Globaltech began replacing the first of three 

valves on 8/7. After the new valve is in operation for one week and we are able to monitor and test its 

performance we will work with Globaltech to schedule the installation of the other two valves. By reducing 

our recovery rate by less than 3% we will be able to eliminate acid addition in our pretreatment, as well as cut 

our antiscalant dosage by 25%. We estimate that this will result in an annual cost savings of approximately 

$65,000 in acid expenses, and $10,500 in antiscalant expenses. With that being said the ROI for this project is 

less than 13 months. 

                       Old concentrate valve on train #1                                   New installed valve on train #1 

               

Flushing line embankment 

 Globaltech has come up with a resolution to prevent the embankment under the raw water flushing line from 

continuing to wash away when we are flushing this line. They have selected B&Z diving services to install rip 

rap on the embankment and take it from a 1.5:1 slope to a 3:1 slope. This work will be paid for using some of 

the left over allowance from the lime plant demolition project. 

Bulk Chemicals out to bid 

 We hosted a pre bid meeting on 8/2 at 9:00 am for all interested parties to bid on supplying most all of the 

bulk chemicals needed to run the RO process. We only had one qualified bidder attend who happens to be our 

current supplier for these chemicals. The sealed bids were due by 9:00am on 8/9/17. We did receive a bid in 

time which was submitted by Hawkins. They offered us lower prices for most of the chemicals than what we 

are currently paying. If the new contract and pricing is accepted there is a projected annual cost savings of 

$6,808. The bid proposal is being presented at this August board meeting for the board’s approval, and we 

feel that it is in our best interest for it to be approved. The contract term is for two years with two optional 

one year renewals. 

Agenda Page 124



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27.  They completed the 

removal of the old motors and installation of the new motors following the bid specifications on 7/31. Now 

that the the 250hp feed motor is installed we will send the old motor out to have the bearings replaced. Once 

the motor returns with new bearings we will remove train #3’s motor, which also needs the bearings replaced, 

and install this one in its place. The spare 40hp transfer pump motor will be stored and serve as a backup.  

        New 250hp motor                    Old 250hp motor                New 40hp motor                    Old 40hp motor 

        

 

New Lead Operator 

  We have promoted Arkie Caraballo into the second lead operator position in our department. He has an A 

license in drinking water and a B license in waste water. He is doing well so far and we look forward to his 

continued success. 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 125



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

August 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

Work Authorizations Requesting Approval 

 WA # 127 – Plant F RAS Valve Replacement 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Project construction is set to start early September 2017. 

 

Operations 

 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) upgrade was approved by the Board on  

May 15, 2017.  ADS Engineering has informed CSID Staff that they will be ready for installation 

in the next two (2) weeks.   

.  

Total Suspended Solids project was approved by the Board on April 17, 2017.  HACH will be 

onsite for startup of new TSS probes on Wednesday August 9, 2017.   

 

Staff took Plant F offline on July 31, 2017.  Plant F was taken offline for RAS Valve 

Replacement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 126



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report August 21, 2017 

Board of Supervisors Meeting  

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Algae is the greatest challenge at present. Hot, sunny days promote algae blooms. 

Crews have been following the schedule and working hard to stay on target.  

Quarterly inspection of Lake Coral Springs was conducted, perimeter algae is the 

primary nuisance, however, this is expected at this time of year. Perimeter tape 

grass is at a level to promote a healthy water body but not pose any drainage 

issues. Spray treatments for both algae and tape grass occurred this month.  

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are near 6.5’ NGVD in the East basin and 6.7 NGVD in the West 

basin. Monthly rainfall recorded as of this report is 1.24 inches. Last July recorded 

rainfall was 5.82 inches for the month. 

                                            

Capital Equipment 

New boats and trailers are in operation

 

 

Agenda Page 127



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

8-21-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 35 water breaks in the month of July. Down 20 from last month. 

 

 AP Engineering has started on Ramble wood subdivision. There are modifications that have been 

made to the system design by CSID adding additional services and the fact that we have added 

missing data in our atlas. Because of this, the total amount of services has increased but the 

final totals will be close to original contract amounts. 

   

  AP Engineering project has continued and made excellent progress. They are virtually complete 

with North Cypress run with only a few unfinished lines due to site conditions. They are still on 

target to finish Jan 2018.  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction is complete. We are going to schedule a 

meeting with Tamarac to test the flow in both directions next week.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect project should be under construction at the time of this meeting.   

 

  Trio Development Corporation has finished lift station 34 rehab. This is the third station of four 

that were contracted. They will start on the last one within a month.   

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

Agenda Page 128



Construction start date: 4/24/17 Update 6/30/17 3:07 pm

Totals # Complete Percentage  of Completion Amount billed Total Value of contract  Percentage Invoiced 

Services in contract 1045 396 37.89% $254,972 $738,000.00 34.55%

Cypress Run 408 396 97.06%

Ramblewood 637 0 0.00%

Total Lots in contract 1582 630 39.82%

Cypress run 655 630 96.18%

Ramblewood 927 0 0.00%

Weeks  under Construction 15.1

Weeks to finish (Estimate) 38

Weeks remaining (Estimate) 23 Date to finish 1/15/2018

Service Replacement Program Progress Report/ AP Engineering.  North Cypress Run and Ramblewood Sub.

1582

655

927

630

630

0

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

Total Lots in contract

Cypress run

Ramblewood

Lots Complete 

Series2 Series1

$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000 $700,000 $800,000

Amount billed

Total Value of contract

Amount Invoiced from total 

15.1

38

23

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0 40.0

Weeks  under Construction

Weeks to finish (Estimate)

Weeks remaining (Estimate)

Project Time Frame

Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130


	Agenda
	2nd - Minutes
	3rd - Mr. Goldstein
	4th - Financials
	5th -Resolution 2017-10
	6th - FPI Contract Renewal
	7th - WA 127
	8th - Bulk Chemical Bid
	9th - Placeholder for Engineering Consultant
	12B - Engineers Report
	12C - Department Reports
	Billing Work Orders
	Water Department
	Wastewater Department
	Stormwater Department
	Field Department



